Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53393

MLA Name: Valeriote, Jeremy VM137399 HWRClaim Date: December 02, 2024
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Proparcc 5y: |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Whistler Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel to Victoria for MLA work (December 2-December 6th)

Date Expenses Amount
December 02, 2024 Airfare - oneway $307.00
Helijet Flight to Victoria.
December 02, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
December 02, 2024 Public Transportation $24.15
Skylynx Bus Whistler to Vancouver
December 02, 2024 Taxi $10.00
Whistler Taxi to bus.
December 02, 2024 Taxi . $8.25
Black Top & Checker Cabs ~ Bu'S 1 o (L { JeT
December 03, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 04, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 05, 2024 Airfare - oneway $464.00
Harbour Air Flight to Vancouver.
December 05, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
December 05, 2024 ictoria - With Receipts $544.80
?_,M'_‘A Stay at Chen in: Dec 2, Check out: Dec
th.
Total Payable $1568.20

Date 05 Dec 2024

eremy VM137399 HWR
the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
jate statute or other authority for payment




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: December 5, 2024

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

]
B You don't often get email from passengerservices@helijet.com. Learn why this is important

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for
business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Sonia Furstenau
Company Bc Green Caucus
Booking ¢
Monday, December 2, 2024 Invoice-
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $299 $284.76
+GST $14.62
Departure:
-Vancouver Harbour Billing $292.38
Directions
Taxes $14.62
; Grand Total $307.00
Arrival: .
I ictoria Harbour
” . Visa $307.00
Directions
' Date / Time December 2, 2024 @_




35 minutes Summary KEEE Kkokk *n*-

Name VALERIOTE/JEREM'
Confirmed Expiration -
Authorization 00178F

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Jeremy Valeriote, Male

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years.
Helijet FULL fare is fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will
result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to change or check-in at least 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any
onward and/or return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make their
booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet will
be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any of the
3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs /22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:
With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.




rd
4§

SKYLYNX / _

VR 3 WHISTLER

\\_/ Travel Date / Time

Passenger

Jeremy Valeriote Mon Dec 02, 2024

From VA D ¢

WHISTLER VILLAGE CENTRE e
(GATEWAY LOOP)

BURRARD SKYTRAIN STATION
(HYATT REGENCY HOTEL)

Arrival dateftime: : Mon Dec 02, 2024 [}
Journey: Whistler Village Centre (Gateway Loop) / Burrard Skytrain Station (Hyatt Regency Hotel)

ADULT - FLEXIBLE TICKET - ROUND TRIP
All passengers ages 13+

Issued: Sun Nov 24, 2024

Fare: $ 23.00 CAD
Other fees: $ 0.00 CAD
Taxes: $ 1.156 CAD
Total: $ 2415 CAD
Payments: creditCard

SSR Codes: LUGG-1

Whistler Village Centre (Gateway Loop): Gate Way Dr, Whistler, BC VON 1B4
Look for the YVR Skylynx Coach at one of the bays in the Whistler Gateway Loop located near the Whistler Visitor

Centre. o
Burrard Skytrain Slatlon (Hyatt Regency Hotel): 1098 Melville St., Vancouver BC V6E 4L4;
Meet on Melville street at the entrance of the Hyatt Regency Hotel near Burrard Metro Station.

Terms and Conditions 1. Guests must be ready to board the coach at least 15 minutes prior to departure. We cannot accommodate a late arrival past the
scheduled departure time. Guests running late or cannot make it for departure time, must call our service centre at 604-326-1616 to reschedule for a later
coach (subject to availability and fees). If the guest misses the last coach of the day, Skylynx is not liable for hotel or alternative transport fees. Please
note that we do not refund missed departures. 2. Flexible tickets can only be refunded prior to 24 hours before the original booked date. 3. All personal
property is carried aboard the bus at Guest's own risk. Skylynx is not responsible for damaged, lost or stolen personal items, and no compensation will be
made regardless of cause. 4.0rugs, alcohol, tobacco, cannabis and vape products are strictly prohibited inside the bus. Passengers who appear under the
influence of drugs, etc., will be refused service. 5. Guests are expected to exhibit courtesy and consideration for their fellow travelers during their trip.
Phone calls and conversation must not disrupt the experience of other travelers and must be kept at a low volume lovel. Audio playback on personal
electronic devices is not permitted without headphones. 6. All staff member instructions must be followed during boarding and transit. Skylynx reserves the
right to remove any passenger who, in its sole opinion, Is exhibiting unacceptable behavior or who fails to follow stalf member instructions. Guests whose
loud, boisterous or aggressive behaviour might be considered a threat to the driver or other passengers will be refused. 7. While every effort is made to
adhere to the published schedule it may change without notice and Skylynx assumes no liability whatsoever for any inconvenience or expense associated
with interruptions, delays or cancellation of service arising from road closure or hazards, weather, traffic, mechanical breakdown. or conditions beyond its
control and assumes no responsibility for acts or omissions of others. 8. Dogs quelifying under British Columbia’s Guide Dog and Service Dog Act are
allowed free of charge. Visiting dogs and handler teams may apply for certification by submitting an Application for a Guide or Service Dog Certificate prior
to arrival. Therapy and emotional support animals, including dogs, are not eligible for certification. 9. Luggage bag are subject to the dimensions of 50
pounds (22,7 kgs) and a maximum length of 62 inches (158¢m). Each Guest may also bring one carry-on bag measuring a maximum 9x16x20 inches
(23x40x51 cm). Please be advised that these dimensions are smaller than a typical commercial airine overhead compartment 10. If we are unable to fit
any item on the bus, we reserve the right to transport it on a later bus. 11. We reserve the rights to operate coaches which do not have Wi-Fi available, on-
board washrooms or with extra legroom. 12. All guests must be able to present government issued photo identification or a bank card that matches the
guest's name on the passenger manifest. Additionally, guests must show a printed ticket or displayed on a mobile devlce For questions, please contact us
at info@yvrskylynx.com or +1 604-326-1616

These tickets can be changed as much as much as you like. All Flexible tickets can be refunded 24 hours before the originally booked time.
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Date: Q.:_;\ L}_th\ Time:

Cabi#:_

Customer name:
P o o/
From Hln s N 10

Amount: $ __._\;.%___v

Fovrm

Comments/lL.ost & Found:

A T 3&7@%«&(
6o

Amount includes GST:
GST: 895311967RT0001

Lars



BLACK TOP & CHECKER

CABS
UNIT 101, 1355 VERNON DR
VANCOUVER, BC V6A 3V4

6046813201
Transaction 82501225
Total 8.25
Tip
CREDT CARD SALE e
VISA

Reta n this copy for statement
validation

Station: BT51A

02-Dec.-202
$9.49 | Method: CONTACTLESS
Visa CREDIT XXXXXXXXXX
Reference ID: 433700728239
Auth ID: 04260F

MID: ***x¥ix*3884

AID: AD000000031010
AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION

THANKL YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS




Booking Statement for Harbour Air Seaplanes /

Bookini #

Date
Thursday, Dec 5, 2024

Departure

Victoria Harbour
Arrival
Vancouver Harbour

Duration
35 minutes

1 Passenger(s) » Flex
Valeriote, Jeremy

Status:
KK - Confirmed

tnvoice N

Air Transportation Charges

Sked 200 : (1) Flex Peak 1@ $378.22
Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge 1@ $11.00
Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee 1@ $1.18
Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee 1@ $4.00
Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee 1@ $12.85

Taxes, Fees and Charges

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee 1@ $10.85
All Skeds - $25 Change Fee 1@ $23.81
+ Goods and Services Tax _ $22.09

Optional Service Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage 0@ $0.00
Fee (2024)
Canadian Dollars $464.00

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in (Float Operations):

e Recommended check-in time: 40 minutes before scheduled
departure.

e Check-in cutoff time for Flex passengers:15 minutes before
scheduled departure.

Checking-in (Wheeled Operations):

e Check-in opens: 60 minutes before scheduled departure time at the
airport.

e Check-in cutoff time: 25 minutes before scheduled departure .

Baggage:

» Gueranteed Baggage is 25 lbs per passenger. Additional 25 Ibs of
gua~anteed baggage can be pre-reserved ahead of the flight by
replying to this email.



Mr Jeremy Valeriote Room
Arrival Date 12/02/24
invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 93
Billing Date 12/05/24
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
12/02/24 Room Charge 1565.00
12/02/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.55
12/02/24 Provincial Room Tax 17.22
12/02/24 Room GST 7.83
12/03/24 Room Charge 155.00
12/03/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.55
12/03/24 Provincial Room Tax 17.22
12/03/24 Room GST 7.83
12/04/24 Room Charge 1565.00
12/04/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.56
12/04/24 Provincial Room Tax 17.22
12/04/24 Room GST 7.83
12/05/24 Visa XXX XXX XXIXX 544.80
Room H/GST Total -23.49 Total 544.80 544.80
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53424

MLA Name: Valeriote, Jeremy VM137399 HWRClaim Date: November 02, 2024
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Whistler Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: Travel to Victoria for MLA work
Nov 5-7
Nov 11-20
Date Expenses Amount
November 02, 2024 Public Transportation $262.50

Epic rides Whistler - Vancouver x10 bus pass

November 05, 2024 Airfare - oneway $178.00
Harbour Air Vancouver - Victoria

November 05, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

November 05, 2024 Public Transportation $23.04
Poparide carshare Whistler - Vancouver

November 05, 2024 Taxi $19.37
Victoria Uber

November 06, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 06, 2024 Taxi $35.41
Victoria Uber

November 07, 2024 Airfare - oneway $371.00
Harbour Air Victoria - Vancouver

November 07, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00

November 11, 2024 Airfare - oneway $179.96

Harbour Air Victoria - Vancouver
(flew with family, MLA cost is 1/4, rest is accompanying travel)

November 11, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

November 11, 2024 Taxi $31.16
Victoria Uber

November 12, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 12, 2024 Taxi $10.55
Victoria Bluebird Cab



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53424

MLA Name: Valeriote, Jeremy VM137399 HWRClaim Date: November 02, 2024
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount
November 14, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 15, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 18, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 19, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 20, 2024 Airfare - oneway $367.00
Helijet Victoria - Vancouver
November 20, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
November 20, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $550.66

1 room Nov 18-20
minus F&B costs Nov 18/19

November 20, 2024 Taxi $16.25
North Shore Cab

Total Payable $2561.90

Date 12 Dec 2024 Signature

Valeriote, Jeremy VM137399 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Cilaim Number: 53424
MLA Name: Valeriote, Jeremy VM137399 HWRClaim Date: November 02, 2024
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: Laura Ferreira
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
November 18, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
November 18, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $635.93

m Nov 18-20, 1 room

inner Nov

November 19, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 20, 2024 Airfare - oneway $367.00

Helijet Victoria - Vancouver
November 20, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
November 20, 2024 Taxi $16.25

North Shore Cab

Total Payable $2613.17

Date 11 Dec 2024

Jeremy VM137399 HWR
at the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: Jeremy Valeriote

To:

Subject: Fwd: Your ing was approv

Date: November 28, 2024_
Some people who received this message don't often get email fro_Leamm;Lthis_is
important

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Poparide <norepl oparide.com>
Date: Sun, 3 Nov 2024 at

Subject: Your booking was approved by-
To: ﬂ

Hi Jeremy,

Your booking is approved

Whistler to West Vancouver

Pick-up: Whistler, BC, Canada
Drop-off: Park Royal Shopping Centre, Park Royal South, West Vancouver, BC,

Canada

on Tuesday, November 5 at-
Pick up: Whistler, BC, Canada

Drop off: Park Royal Shopping Centre, Park Royal South, West Vancouver, BC,
Canada

1 seat for $23.04 Approved

orver:
Booking reference |}

Ford Edge Black

What happens now?

e We'll hold your payment until the trip is complete.
e Discuss any outstanding trip details directly with your driver.



From: reservation@harbourair.com

To: Valeriote, Jeremy
Subject: Hight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

Date: November 12, 2024-

You don't often get email from reservation@harbourair.com. Learn why this is important
Harbour Air Seaplanes

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards Locations

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air! To ensure your experience is as easy and enjoyable as possible,
please review this email in full, along with the booking information, and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS # -

Name Jeremy Valeriote
Company District Of Squamish
Booking #
Tuesday, November 5, 2024 |nvoice-
. Air Transportation Charges
eighe
Sked 200 : (5) Light $75.36
Departure: Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $11.00
- Vancouver Harbour
PRectians Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $1.18
Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $4.00
Arrival:
. . Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $12.85
- Victoria Harbour
Directions Taxes, Fees and Charges
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $10.85
35 minutes
+ Goods and Services Tax $8.42
KK - Confirmed Optional Service Charges




) All Skeds - Baggage : Light Baggage Fee $54.34
1 Passenger(s) - Light

Jeremy Valeriote, Male

Billing $169.58
Add to Calendar

Taxes $8.42

Grand Total $178.00

Visa $121.00

Date / Time october 31, 2024 @ ||| N
Summary sookokok Kok Kok m***-
Expiration -

Authorization 00527pP

Visa $57.00

Date / Time November 5, 2024 @_
Summary Aok ok ok R R OK ***-
Expiration -

Authorization 03411P

Light Terms & Conditions

Checking-in (Float Operations):

e Recommended check-in time: 40 minutes before scheduled departure.
e Check-in cutoff time:20 minutes before scheduled departure.

Checking-in (Wheeled Operations):

e Check-in opens: 60 minutes before scheduled departure time at the airport.
e Check-in cutoff time: 25 minutes before scheduled departure .

Baggage:

e Guaranteed Baggage is 10 |bs per passenger.

e Baggage over 10Ibs is subject to a fee of $3/Ib (taxes included) and travels on a space-
available, standby basis.

e Note third-party bookings may have different baggage terms and conditions.




WWW.NONE.COM

cashier.

Transaction 000128

Total CA$10.55
Tip

crepiTcarD SALE .
vis S

Retain this copy for statement
validation

12-Nov.»202F
CA$12.13 | Method:
CONTACTLESS

visa Credit X000
Reference ID: 431800500364
Auth ID: 05834F

MID ********0025

AID: A0D00000031070
AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION



From: Uber Receipts

To: Valeriote, Jeremy
Subject: [Green Caucus] Your Tuesday evening trip with Uber
Date: November 6, 2024_

You don't often get email from noreply@uber.com. Learn why this is important

= Total CA$21.37
November 5, 2024

Thanks for tipping,
Jeremy

Here's your updated Tuesday

evening ride receipt.

Trip fare CA$17.38
Subtotal CA$17.38
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$0.17
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Tip _
GST CA%$0.92

Payments

Visa e CA$19.37
11/6/24



From: noreply=uber.com@mgt.uber.com on behalf of Uber Receipts

To: Valeriote, Jeremy
Subject: [Green Caucus] Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber
Date: November 11, 2024-
= Total CA$39.41
November 6, 2024

Thanks for tipping,
Jeremy

Here's your updated Wednesday
evening ride receipt.

Total

Trip fare CA$31.55
Subtotal CA$31.55
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$1.27
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Tip __
GST CA$1.69
Payments

Visa #0788 CA$35.41

11/7/24 -



From: reservation@harbourair.com

To: Green Caucus

Subject: Hight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

Date: December 2, 2024-

Harbour Air Seaplanes

Check Flight Status Manage Flight

Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards

Locations

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

Account

HAS #
Name

Company

Jeremy Valeriote

Government Of Bc

Booking

Thursday, November 7, 2024

Flight [

Departure:

- Victoria Harbour
Directions

Arrival:

- Vancouver Harbour
Directions

35 minutes

KK - Priority Boarding

Air Transportation Charges

Sked 200 : (2) Flex

Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge

Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee

Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee
Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee
Taxes, Fees and Charges

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee

+ Goods and Services Tax

Optional Service Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee (2024)

$313.46
$11.00
$1.18
$4.00

$12.85

$10.85

$17.66

$0.00




1 Passenger(s) - Flex
. Jeremy Valeriote, Male

Billing $353.34
Add to Calendar

Taxes $17.66

Grand Total $371.00

Visa $371.00

Date / Time November 6, 2024 Gl N
Summary kKK Kok K *u,.-
Expiration -

Authorization 08687F

High Flyer Rewards $37.62

vember

Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in (Float Operations):

e Recommended check-in time: 40 minutes before scheduled departure.
e Check-in cutoff time for Flex passengers:15 minutes before scheduled departure.

Checking-in (Wheeled Operations):

e Check-in opens: 60 minutes before scheduled departure time at the airport.
e Check-in cutoff time: 25 minutes before scheduled departure .

Baggage:

e Guaranteed Baggage is 25 |bs per passenger. Additional 25 Ibs of guaranteed baggage can
be pre-reserved ahead of the flight by replying to this email.

e Baggage over 50Ibs is subject to a fee of $3/Ib (taxes included) and travels on a high-
priority, space-available, standby basis.

e Note third-party bookings may have different baggage terms and conditions.

Boarding:

e Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available.
e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid, non-expired




Total CA$31.16

Trip fare CA$27.51
Subtotal CA$27.51
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Est. insurance and payments costs | | CA$1.27
GST CA$1.48
Payments

CA$31.16

Visa eee
11/12/24

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method




From: reservation@harbourair.com

To: Valeriote, Jeremy
Subject: Hight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

Date: November 12, 202_

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

www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week. ) )
MLA travel with family

1/4 cost = $179.96

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS #

Booking #

Monday, November 11, 2024 |nvoice-
) Air Transportation Charges
rign
Sked 200 : (4) Child $222.98
Departure: Sked 200 : (4) Value $303.10
-Vancouver Harbour
Directions Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $44.00
Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $4.72
Arrival:
. . Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $16.00
- Victoria Harbour
Directions Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $51.40
Taxes, Fees and Charges
35 minutes
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $43.40
KK - Confirmed + Goods and Services Tax $34.26
Optional Service Charges




4 Passenger(s) - Value
Jeremy Valeriote, Male All Skeds - Baggage : Value Baggage Fee $0.00

Billing $685.60

Taxes $34.26

Add to Calendar Grand Total $719.86
Visa $719.86

Date / Time November 11, 2024 @ |||
Summary Hokokok ok K K ****-

Name VALER]OTE/JEREMYI
Expiration -
Authorization 07246F

Value Terms & Conditions

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

e Guaranteed Baggage is 15 Ibs per passenger.
e Baggage over 15Ibs is subject to a fee of $3/Ib (taxes included) and travels on a space-
available, standby basis.

e Note third-party bookings may have different baggage terms and conditions.

Boarding:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either on e piece of valid, non-expired
government issued photo identification, or two pieces of valid, non-expired government-
issued identification without a photograph.




et A = A g e = T
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That
BlueBird Cabs

WWW.NONE.CO
Cashier: ASHWANI SHARMA
Transaction 000128

Total CA$10.55
Tip

CREH?D st [

VIS

Retain this copy for statement
validation

12:Nov.2024 [ IR

CA$12.13 | Method:

CONTACTLESS

visa creditoooocooc
Reference ID: 431800500364
Auth 1D: 05834F

MID' *******%0025

AID: AOD00D00031010

AthNtwkNm: VISA

NO CARDHOLDER VERIFICATION



Jeremy Valeriote Room

Arrival Date 11/18/24

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. 67

Billing Date 11/20/24

MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
11/18/24 Fathom Lounge 37.00 $46.75
11/18/24 F&B GST 1.85
11/18/24 F&B PST (10% / 7%) 1.90
11/18/24 F&B Gratuity 6.00
11/18/24 Room Charge 235.00
11/18/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.35
11/18/24 Provincial Room Tax 26.11
11/18/24 Room GST 11.87
11/19/24 In Room Dining 29.75
1119/24  F&B GST 171 $38.52
11/19/24 F&B PST (10% / 7%) 2.60
11/19/24 F&B Gratuity 4.46
11/19/24 Room Charge 235.00
11/19/24 Destination Marketing Fee 2.35
11/19/24 Provincial Room Tax 26.11
11/19/24 Room GST 11.87
11/20/24 Visa XXIXX 635.93
Room H/GST Total - 23.74 Total 635.93 635.93
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00

total room - F&B

635.93 - 85.27 = 550.66
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SR AU TN
e TRANSACTION RECORD -~
NORTH SHORE CAR # 42
264 PEMBERTON A\ E

NORTH VANCOUVBC
V7P2R3

Purchase

Nov 20,2024
VISA K AKKA Kok "

Entry. Tap EMV (H)
Ref#: 944- 0SNA2XD4RDLP9IS8
Auth#: 01486P  Response: 01-027

-

Order: MGO 1732154433979
Username: 291092
Amount $16.25

A0000000031010 Visa CREDIT

Approved
Fr/07T23
Signature Not Required




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
To: Ferreira, Laura
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: November 28, 2024-
HeliJet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet
Reservations 1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom
charter for business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Sonia Furstenau
Company Bc Green Caucus
Booking 4
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 Invoice #852471
. PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
SALE - Seat Sale $359 $341.90
Departure: +GST $17.48
- Victoria Harbour
Directions
Billing $349.52
Arrival: Taxes $17.48
- Vancouver Harbour
Grand Total $367.00
Directions
Dropoff: Visa $367.00
Taxi Requested Date / Time November 20, 2024 @_
Summary EXEXE XXX X% t*tt-
35 minutes
Name VALERIOTE/JEREMY ]
Confirmed Expiration -
1 Passengers - SALES Authorization 09063F
Jeremy Valeriote, Male




From: Jeremy Valeriote

To: Valeriote, Jeremm
Subject: Fwd: Your Epic Rides order from November 2, 2024 is complete

Date: November 28, 2024_

Some people who received this message don't often get email from _ Learn why this is

Important

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Epic Rides <scott@epicrides.ca>
Date: Sat, 2 Nov 2024 at
Subject: Your Epic Rides order from November 2, 2024 is complete

Your order is complete

Hi Jeremy,
Your Epic Rides order has been marked complete on our side.

e Make changes for free by logging into your account and clicking on
orders > edit > update

e Changes can be made up to 8 hours prior to any scheduled departure
time.

e Cancellation can only be made through your account up to 16 hours from
scheduled departure

[Order -1 (November 2, 2024)

Product Quantity = Price

Multi Pass downtown Vancouver - CAD



Whistler 10 round trips $250 $250.00

Subtotal: 5;\5[()).00
GST (5%): gfzt.)so
Payment method: graergit
Total: 596[;_50

All reservations, changes and cancellations to trips booked using a multi
pass must be done online. Our phone personnel cannot assist with this.

e NO-SHOWS ARE NOT ENTITLED TO A CREDIT OR REFUND.

e Multi-passes cannot be shared between passengers, violations will result
in the entire pass being cancelled without refund.

e Multi-passes can only be used by the account holder, each user has to
create their own account and purchase their own pass through their
account.

e Date/Time Changes can only be made through your account. This
can be done up to 8 hours before departure, free of charge.

e Cancellations can only be made through your account up to 16
hours before scheduled departure. When cancelling a ticket, the ticket
will automatically be credited back to your account.

o One way Multi passes can only be used to book a one way ticket and
Round Trip Multi pass can only be used to book a round trip ticket.

e A round trip cannot be converted to a one way or vice versa.

e Multi-passes are not eligible for partial or full refunds.

o Multi-passes can only be used once per day in each direction.

e Multi-passes do not expire and can only be viewed through the user’s
account.

TO BOOK USING YOUR MULTI PASS, YOU MUST CLICK ON YOUR NAME
IN THE BOOKING PAGE

Billing address



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53426

MLA Name: Valeriote, Jeremy VM137399 HWRClaim Date: November 24, 2024
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: Laura Ferreira

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Whistler Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Trip to Victoria for MLA work
November 24 - 28

Date Expenses Amount

November 24, 2024 Ferry $19.10
BC Ferry walk on Tsawwassen - Swartz Bay

November 24, 2024 Public Transportation $48.30
YVR Skylynx bus Whistler - Vancouver (receipt on visa statement)

November 24, 2024 Taxi $41.58
Uber Surrey - Vancouver ferry terminal

November 25, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 25, 2024 Taxi B 53599
Victoria Uber to Legislature

November 26, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 27, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 28, 2024 Airfare - oneway $443.00
Helijet Victoria - Vancouver

November 28, 2024 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

November 28, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $1015.77

IR o o 25-25
November 28, 2024 Public Transportation $24.15

Skylynx bus Vancouver - Whistler

November 28, 2024 Taxi $9.89
Victoria uber (receipt on visa statement)

Total Payable B 5186028



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

remy VM137399 HWR
the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Qv
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To
Swartz Bay

kBCFernes

Suvite 500 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada VBW 0B7

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

 PURCHASE 2024/11/24

1 Adult 19.10
Total 19.10
Visa

EERER TR RY 19_10
AUTH D3264F 66338214 0019015848 H
Visa CREDIT

AJDBOD0B031018 / /

NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION

BL APPROVED - THANK YOU B2?

CARDHOLDER COPY

***CUSTOMER
TSA 24 Nov 2024

7447 B7=2744
SEE REVERSﬂsmEoom:cxsr



() Viewing Last 4 Weeks

NOV 24, 2024

oA
YYR SKYLYNX/YVR SKYLYN

%HMOND, BC -$48.30

NOV 22, 2024

Prisoi




From: Uber Receipts

To: Valeriote, Jeremy
Subject: [Green Caucus] Your Sunday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: November 25, 2024-
Total CA$47.58
November 24, 2024

Thanks for tipping,
Jeremy

Here's your updated Sunday
afternoon ride receipt.

Total

Trip fare CA$27.24
Subtotal CA$27.24
Reservation Fee CA$5.34
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$6.02
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10
Tip N
GST CA%$1.98

Payments



Visa eee CA$41.58
11/24/24
Visa .
11/25/24

By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a
promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode wit_

4 95| | Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

32.72 kilometers | 26 min




From: noreply=uber.com@mgt.uber.com on behalf of Uber Receipts

To: Valeriote, Jeremy
Subject: [Green Caucus] Your Monday morning trip with Uber
Date: November 25, 2024-
= Total CA$40.99
November 25, 2024

Thanks for tipping,
Jeremy

Here's your updated Monday
morning ride receipt.

Total

Trip fare CA$31.65
Subtotal CA$31.65
Est. insurance and payments costs CA$1.73
BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.90
Tip __
GST CA$1.71
Payments

11/25/2

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)



Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

You rode with -

4 97| | Rating Has passed a mulii-step safety screen

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more

16.30 kilometers | 28 min

Report lost item Contact support My trips




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

Customer #
Name

Company

Sonia Furstenau

Bc Green Caucus

S —

Thursday, November 28, 2024

Departure:

- Victoria Harbour
Directions
Arrival:

- Vancouver Harbour

Directions
35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - FULL FARE
Jeremy Valeriote, Male

Add to Calendar

invoice |

FARE-YWH-FULL- $414.29
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
+ GST $21.09
Billing $421.91
Taxes $21.09
Grand Total $443.00




Room

Folio #
Cashier # : 4210
Reference # :
Page # :1of2
Mr Jeremy Valeriote
BC
Canada
Arrival : 11-25-24
Group Name : Departure : 11-28-24

Company Name

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
11-25-24 Room Charge 289.00
11-25-24 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 2.89
tax
11-25-24 Hotel Room Tax 32.11
11-25-24 Room GST 14.59
11-26-24 Room Charge 289.00
11-26-24 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 2.89
tax
11-26-24 Hotel Room Tax 32.11
11-26-24 Room GST 14.59
11-27-24 Room Charge 289.00
11-27-24 Destination Marketing Fee 1% plus 2.89
tax
11-27-24 Hotel Room Tax 32.11
11-27-24 Room GST 14.59
11-28-24 Visa card XXXXXXXXXXXXXXIXX 1,015.77
GST Summary Total Charges 1,015.77
Room 43.77 Total Credits 1,015.77
F&B 0.00
Other 0.00

Total 43.77 Balance 0.00




S I

PP W
Passenger Travel Date / Time
Jeremy Valeriote Thu Nov 28, 2024 1|}
From

BURRARD SKYTRAIN STATION
(HYATT REGENCY HOTEL)

WHISTLER VILLAGE CENTRE
(GATEWAY LOOP)

Arrival date/time: : Thu Nov 28, 2024-
Journey: Burrard Skytrain Station (Hyatt Regency Hotel) / Whistler Village Centre (Gateway Loop)

ADULT - FLEXIBLE TICKET - ROUND TRIP
All passengers ages 13+

Issued: Sun Nov 24, 2024 |l

Fare: $ 23.00 CAD
Other fees: $ 0.00 CAD
Taxes: $ 1.15 CAD
Total: $ 24.15 CAD
Payments: creditCard

SSR Codes: LUGG-1

Burrard Skytrain Station (Hyatt Regency Hotel): 1098 Melville St., Vancouver, BC V6E 4L4;

Meet on Melville street at the entrance of the Hyatt Regency Hotel near Burrard Metro Station.

Whistler Village Centre (Gateway Loop): Gate Way Dr, Whistler, BC VON 1B4

Look for the YVR Skylynx Coach at one of the bays in the Whistler Gateway Loop located near the Whistler Visitor
Centre.

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
made regardless of cause. 4.Drugs, alcohol, tobacco, cannabis and vape products are strictly prohibited inside the bus. Passengers who appear under the
influence of drugs, etc., will be refused service. 5. Guests are expected to exhibit courtesy and consideration for their fellow travelers during their trip.
Phone calls and conversation must not disrupt the experience of other travelers and must be kept at a low volume level. Audio playback on personal
electronic devices is not permitted without headphones. 6. All staff member instructions must be followed during boarding and transit. Skylynx reserves the
right to remove any passenger who, in its sole opinion, is exhibiting unacceptable behavior or who fails to follow staff member instructions. Guests whose
loud, boisterous or aggressive behaviour might be considered a threat to the driver or other passengers will be refused. 7. While every effort is made to
adhere to the published schedule it may change without notice and Skylynx assumes no liability whatsoever for any inconvenience or expense associated
with interruptions, delays or cancellation of service arising from road closure or hazards, weather, traffic, mechanical breakdown, or conditions beyond its
control and assumes no responsibility for acts or omissions of others. 8. Dogs qualifying under British Columbia’s Guide Dog and Service Dog Act are
allowed free of charge. Visiting dogs and handler teams may apply for certification by submitting an Application for a Guide or Service Dog Certificate prior
to arrival. Therapy and emotional support animals, including dogs, are not eligible for certification. 9. Luggage bag are subject to the dimensions of 50
pounds (22.7 kgs) and a maximum length of 62 inches (158cm). Each Guest may also bring one carry-on bag measuring a maximum 9x16x20 inches
(23x40x51 cm). Please be advised that these dimensions are smaller than a typical commercial airline overhead compartment 10. If we are unable to fit
any item on the bus, we reserve the right to transport it on a later bus. 11. We reserve the rights to operate coaches which do not have Wi-Fi available, on-
board washrooms or with extra legroom. 12. All guests must be able to present government issued photo identification or a bank card that matches the
guest's name on the passenger manifest. Additionally, guests must show a printed ticket or displayed on a mobile device. For questions, please contact us
at info@yvrskylynx.com or +1 604-326-1616

These tickets can be changed as much as much as you like. All Flexible tickets can be refunded 24 hours before the originally booked time.



NOV 28, 2024

/

UBER CANADA/UBERTRIP
TORONTO, ON -$9.89

I © PENDING




Members Of The Legislative Assembly " Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53430

MLA Name: Valeriote, Jeremy VM137399 HWRClaim Date: November 11, 2024
Constituency: West Vancouver - Sea to Sky

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: || NG

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member)

Travel From: Whistler Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Family visit to Victoria for MLA oath ceremony

Date Expenses Amount
November 11, 2024 Airfare $539.90
Harbour Air Vancouver - Victoria (2 kids + spouse) - MLA travel
November 11, 2024 Public T-ansportation - $100.52
Epic ride bus Whistler - Vancouver
3 people (2 kids + spouse)

Total Payable B 64042

Date 11 Dec 2024

, weremy VM137398 HWR
that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: Jeremy Valeriote

To: Valeriote, Jeremy
Subject: Fwd: Your Epic Rides order from November 10, 2024 is complete

Date: November 11, 2024-

Thanks, Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: Epic Rides (@epicrides.ca>
Date: November 10, 2024 at 6:38:48 AM PST
To
Subject: Your Epic Rides order from November 10, 2024 is complete
Reply-To: Epic Rides -@epicrides.ca>

Your order is complete

Hi Jeremy,
Your Epic Rides order has been marked complete on our side.

e Make changes for free by logging into your account and
clicking on orders and edit.

e Changes can be made up to 8 hours prior to any scheduled
departure time.

¢ If you call the office to make a change there will be a $10
fee.

[Order -1 (November 10, 2024)

Product Quantity = Price



One Way

Name: [
Email: I
Departure to Vancouver:

111 1/2024M @ Gateway
Bus Loop (Whistler Village)

Child: Yes

Age: 10

One Way

Name: I
phone: I
emai:

Departure to Vancouver:
11/11/2024 - @ Gateway
Bus Loop (Whistler Village)

One Way

Name: I
phone: I
emai:

Departure to Vancouver:
11/11/2024 - @ Gateway
Bus Loop (Whistler Village)

Tip the Driver

Subtotal:

Child Discounts:

GST (5%):

Payment method:

Total:

CAD
$33.50

CAD
$33.50

CAD
$33.50

CAD
$5.00

CAD
$105.50

-CAD
$5.03

CAD
$5.04

Credit
Card

CAD
$105.52



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
$719.86 - 179.96 (MLA seat) = 5639.90

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS #

S ——

Monday, November 11, 2024 |nvoice-
) Air Transportation Charges
Flight .
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




Confirmation Number: -

Legislative Assembly of BC - MLA ROOM BLOCK
Parliament Building Room Number:
Victoria, V8V 1X4 Room Type:
No. of Guests:
ARRIVAL DEPARTURE RATE PLAN ACCOUNT
11/10/2024 11/16/2024 GG
Room Number Confirmation Number Name
Date Code Description Comments Amount (CAD) Amount (CAD)
Legislative Assembly of BC - MLA ROOM BLOCK

Page 1



11/12/2024

11/12/2024

11/12/2024

11/12/2024

11/12/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/13/2024

11/14/2024

11/14/2024

11/14/2024

11/14/2024

11/14/2024

I Valeriote, Jeremy
Gov Room Charge - Government Mtg
TAXGRM  GST Room
TAXROM Provincial Room Tax
TAXMUN Municipal Tax
TAXDMF Destination Marketing Fee
GOV Room Charge - Government Mtg
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

Line 0 transferred from Account

F, Valeriote, Jeremy,
oom

Line 0 transferred from Account

F, Valeriote, Jeremy,
ool

Line 0 transferred from Account
, Valeriote, Jeremy,

00
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

e i
comil

Line 0 transferred from Account
Valeriote, Jeremy,

00|
Line 0 transferred from Account
, Valeriote, Jeremy,

oom
Line 0 transferred from Account

B Valeriote, Jeremy,
Rool

Line 0 transferred from Account
I Valeriote, Jeremy,
Roo

Line 0 transferred from Account
, Valeriote, Jeremy,
Room

Line 0 transferred from Account

F Valeriote, Jeremy,
comill

Subtotal for

185.00 185.00
9.34 9.34
14.95 14.95
561 5.61
1.85 1.85
185.00 185.00
9.34 9.34
14.95 14.95
5.61 5.61
1.85 1.85
185.00 185.00
9.34 9.34
14.95 14.95
5.61 5.61
1.85 1.85
650.25 650.25

Page 32





